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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  946-5046
April 12, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOTwo (2)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

	946-5046
	RFP NUMBER:  946-5046
	

	Audit Services for Fresno County RDA's

	April 12, 2012

	Audit Services for Fresno County RDA's
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on April 23, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT April 23, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian D. Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian D. Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-5046 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 946-5046

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions
Question 1 Is this a one-time project or will there be subsequent audits? I thought we needed to possibly check with the State on this, but wasn’t sure

Answer 1 This is a one-time project that may or may not evolve into further work. Further work is dependent upon future requirements.

Question 2 Required Deliverables (pg. 23) – The RFP indicates “A copy of the firm’s workpapers for the audit must be distributed to the County.”  It is our understanding that the firm’s workpapers to be delivered consist of related to the specific agreed-upon procedures performed and related supporting documentation.  Excluded from documentation to be submitted to the County are workpapers that are associated with planning, general and administrative, supervision, or are otherwise proprietary in nature.  Is this the County’s understanding?

Answer 2 The County of Fresno would concur with this understanding

Question 3 Identification of Ability to Track Costs by RDA Project Area (pg 26) – What is the County’s interpretation of “project area within each RDA”?  Are each agreed upon procedure step for each RDA considered a project area?  Will progress billings submitted to the County be required to break out the detail by project area by RDA?

Answer 3 The County considers the agreed upon procedures to be performed on the RDA as a whole though the actual procedures applied may require the application to the project areas individually depending upon how the RDA approached the preparation of the Enforceable Obligation Payment Schedule (EOPS) and Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS).

The progress billings should parallel the format of the bid. If the submitted and awarded bid contains dollar amounts for project areas within the RDA, then County would expect progress billings to be accounted for by project area.

Question 4 Will the County coordinate with the various successor agencies and cities to obtain documents requested during the audit?

Answer 4 It is the County of Fresno AC/TTC (Auditor Controller / Treasurer, Tax Collector) belief that the agreed upon procedures can be most effectively and efficiently completed if the auditor deals directly with the Successor Agency to obtain the required documentation. As the entity responsible for insuring completion of the audit, the County of Fresno ACTTC will assist in obtaining documentation /information if the client is non-responsive to requests.

Question 5 How many ROPS do you anticipate the auditors testing for the City of Fresno redevelopment agencies?

Answer 5 It is the County of Fresno ACTTC understanding that the City of Fresno RDA would one ROPS that may or may not be comprised of multiple “ROPS” that roll up into the RDA ROPS.

Question 6 How many copies of each agreed-upon procedures report does the County request to be issued?

Answer 6 The County of Fresno ACTTC recommends 5 hardcopies of the agreed-upon procedures report with an electronic version as well.

The anticipated distribution will be:

	County of Fresno Auditor-Controller
	(2 copies)

	Ca. State Controller
	(1 copy)

	Ca. Department of Finance
	(1 copy)

	Successor Agency
	(1 copy)


Clarification of Requirements:
Bidders may bid on the all the RDA’s as a whole or on individual RDA’s. For bidders bidding as a whole, we encourage an allocation of the bid to individual RDA’s so we can properly evaluate proposals.
Links to the only available RDA Financial Statements County could find:

City of Fresno
Reedley
Coalinga
Firebaugh
Sanger
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